

From: "joan.peppard@hse.ie" <joan.peppard@hse.ie>
Date: Monday 10 October 2016 10:52
To: Richard Price <richard.price@eahp.eu>
Cc: Jennie De Greef <Jennie.DeGreef@eahp.eu>, Immediate Past President <ipp@eahp.eu>
Subject: RE: EAHP - 1st draft CTF recruitment strategy

Dear Richard
 
Thank you for this very comprehensive document.
 
To bring back to an earlier stage -
 
I am concerned that the engagement with the members in the relevant countries is not as advanced as it might be for the engagement with the competent authorities to commence. Do we need to liaise/meet with the member in the most relevant countries to ensure their support for the process  - I would not be happy to go to the competent authority in e.g. Italy without knowing that SIFO fully supports the idea.
 
We did say previously that while countries supported the concept that it was necessary to ensure their commitment to proceed further. I am not certain that we have that level of engagement from the essential countries. It appears that we have not confirmed the commitment with the member and we are taking a nod at a GA as commitment. This may or may not be a stumbling block but I cannot see EAHP meeting with the competent authorities with our member being present and committed to the concept. There have been changes in leadership in many of the member organisations since the changes to the professional qualifications directive was achieved and not all will be as familiar with the concept as we are.
 
We now need to schedule these meetings/ teleconferences with the relevant members and b) with the competent authorities which may impact on the launch date as it would not be appropriate to launch this consultation without the competent authorities having prior notice if we are to include them in the process.
 
Basically I have some concerns that to rush to a consultation without overt support from the relevant members could set the process back completely.
 
Alternatively we conduct the Delphi consultation as an exercise in agreeing a framework for advance hospital pharmacy practice  which we then have ready to present to the competent authorities but we do not include the competent authorities in that process.
 
The timelines – you may already be aware that Neal is not available with the budget that we have so we have to look for someone else to run the Delphi process. We have also to discuss if a summit is also required after that. Jennie has mentioned asking Cheryl and Jonathon– we would have to engage quickly to achieve the timelines we have considered but we also have to ensure the best likelihood for success.
 
I am aware of another consultant training group in Northern Ireland that could be considered and I am sure there are many others.
http://www.leadership.hscni.net/Home/Index
 
I will consult Petr on the available budget.
 
 
For discussion on the policy call today please
 
 
Kind Regards
 
 
Joan
 
 
Joan Peppard Head of Pharmacy +353-579-358-698
 
From: Richard Price [mailto:richard.price@eahp.eu]  Sent: 22 September 2016 16:37 To: president Cc: Jennie De Greef; Immediate Past President Subject: EAHP - 1st draft CTF recruitment strategy
 
Dear Joan,
 
Please see attached a draft strategy for the recruitment of participation to the CTF consultation.
 
Shall we discuss over the weekend before sending to CTF WG3 on Monday?
 
@Roberto – to see suggestion of using the SIFO Congress in Milan in December as an opportunity for a “launch event” (not prejudicing “announcing” the consultation well in advance of this, and conducting plenty of recruitment activity in November).
 
Richard
 
 
____________________________
 
Richard Price
Policy and Advocacy Officer
European Association of Hospital Pharmacists (EAHP)
Rue Abbé Cuypers, 3 B - 1040 Brussels, Belgium Tel:  +32 (0) 2/741.68.35 | Fax: +32 (0) 2/734.79.10
e-mail: richard.price@eahp.eu  www.eahp.eu
EU Transparency Register ID Number: 82950919755-02
Attend the 22nd EAHP Congress – Cannes, France - 22–24 March 2017
Congress focus:  "Hospital pharmacists – catalysts for change"
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